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From: CriticaILoad 
To: Matt Bryant 
Subject: Critical Load RN # 210901-001007 
Date: Thursday, September 16,2021 6:21:57 PM 
Attachments: imaae001.Dna 

September 16, 2021 
City of Duncanville do Mathew Bryant 
330 SHADY TRAIL DR 
DUNCANVILLE, TX, 75137-3410 
Re: Confirmation of Critical Load Customer Designation 

Dear Mathew Bryant: 
The electric service premise at 330 SHADY TRAIL DR 10443720001122142 is currently designated 
as a Critical Load Public Safety or Critical Load Industrial Customer as defined by the Public Utility 
Commission of Texas (PUCT) Substantive Rules 25.497(a) (1) "A customer for whom electric service 
is considered crucial for the protection or maintenance of public safety, including but not limited to 
hospitals, police stations, fire stations, and critical water and wastewater facilities", or (2) "An 
industrial customer for whom an interruption or suspension of electric service will create a dangerous 
or life-threatening condition on the retail customer's premises, is a critical load industrial customer." 
Designation of a critical load does not guarantee an uninterrupted supply of electricity. It is the 
responsibility of the Retail Customer to make arrangements for alternative sources of electric power 
should a localized outage or load shed event occur. 
As provided in Sections 4.2.5, 5.2.5, and 5.3.7.1 of Oncor's Tariff for Retail Delivery Service, Oncor 
shall, if reasonably possible, provide notice to Critical Load Public Safety and Critical Load Industrial 
Customers when Oncor curtails, reduces voltage, or interrupts delivery service during an emergency 
or other necessary event. Your location will be enrolled in the My Oncor Alerts program using the 
email address provided in the application. Oncor uses this program to communicate these types of 
events to our customers. 

Please let us know if you have any questions by replying to this email. 

Sincerely, 
Kris Jones 

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain 
confidential information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this 
message, be advised that any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this 
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify 
the sender immediately by reply message and delete this email message and any attachments from your 
system. 



From: CriticaILoad 
To: Matt Brvant 
Subject: Critical Load RN # 210830-001455 
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 7:06:51 AM 
Attachments: imaae001.pnq 

September 1, 2021 

CITY OF DUNCANVILLE 
North Main Pump Station 
Utilities Superintendent Matthew Bryant 
1110 N MAIN ST, PUMP WATER 
DUNCANVILLE, TX, 75116-2758 

Re: Acceptance of Critical Load Customer Designation 

Dear Matthew Bryant: 

The electric service premise at 1110 N MAIN ST, PUMP WATER, 10443720001261952 is 
now designated as a Critical Load Public Safety or Critical Load Industrial Customer as 
defined by the Public Utility Commission of Texas (PUCT) Substantive Rules 25.497(a) 
(1) "A customer for whom electric service is considered crucial for the protection or 
maintenance of public safety, including but not limited to hospitals, police stations, fire 
stations, and critical water and wastewater facilities", or (2) "An industrial customer for 
whom an interruption or suspension of electric service will create a dangerous or life-
threatening condition on the retail customer's premises, is a critical load industrial 
customer." 

Designation of a critical load does not guarantee an uninterrupted supply of electricity. It 
is the responsibility of the Retail Customer to make arrangements for alternative sources 
of electric power should a localized outage or load shed event occur. 

As provided in Sections 4.2.5, 5.2.5, and 5.3.7.1 of Oncor's Tariff for Retail Delivery 
Service, Oncor shall, if reasonably possible, provide notice to Critical Load Public Safety 
and Critical Load Industrial Customers when Oncor curtails, reduces voltage, or interrupts 
delivery service during an emergency or other necessary event. Your location will be 
enrolled in the My Oncor Alerts program using the email address provided in the 
application. Oncor uses this program to communicate these types of events to our 
customers. 

Please let us know if you have any questions by replying to this email. 

Sincerely, 
Kris Jones 



Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain 
confidential information intended only for the addressee. Ifyou are not an intended recipient of 
this message, be advised that any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other 
use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by reply message and delete this email message and 
any attachments from your system. 



From: CriticaILoad 
To: Matt Brvant 
Subject: Critical Load RN # 210830-001534 
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 7:09:12 AM 
Attachments: imaae001.pnq 

September 1, 2021 

CITY OF DUNCANVILLE 
Danieldale Pump Station 
Utilities Superintendent Matthew Bryant 
@DANIELDALE STA WP 
DUNCANVILLE, TX, 75138-0000 

Re: Acceptance of Critical Load Customer Designation 

Dear Matthew Bryant: 

The electric service premise at @DANIELDALE STA WP, 10443720001122080 is now 
designated as a Critical Load Public Safety or Critical Load Industrial Customer as 
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
Subject: Critical Load RN # 210830-001546 
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 7:12:22 AM 
Attachments: imaae001.pnq 

September 1, 2021 

CITY OF DUNCANVILLE 
Utilities Superintendent Matthew Bryant 
Summit Pump Station 
1839 STRAUS RD 
DUNCANVILLE, TX, 75104-0000 

Re: Acceptance of Critical Load Customer Designation 

Dear Matthew Bryant: 

The electric service premise at 1839 STRAUS RD, 10443720001593187 is now designated 
as a Critical Load Public Safety or Critical Load Industrial Customer as defined by the 
Public Utility Commission of Texas (PUCT) Substantive Rules 25.497(a) (1) "A customer 
for whom electric service is considered crucial for the protection or maintenance of public 
safety, including but not limited to hospitals, police stations, fire stations, and critical water 
and wastewater facilities", or (2) "An industrial customer for whom an interruption or 
suspension of electric service will create a dangerous or life-threatening condition on the 
retail customer's premises, is a critical load industrial customer." 

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
Subject: Critical Load RN # 210830-001568 
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 7:22:17 AM 
Attachments: imaae001.pnq 

September 1, 2021 

CITY OF DUNCANVILLE 

Utilities Superintendent Matthew Bryant 
Clarks Elevated Tank 
110 S CLARK RD 
DUNCANVILLE, TX, 75116-4225 

Re: Acceptance of Critical Load Customer Designation 

Dear Matthew Bryant: 

The electric service premise at 110 S CLARK RD 10443720001154227 is now 
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
Subject: Critical Load RN # 210830-001572 
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 7:17:19 AM 
Attachments: imaae001.pnq 

September 1, 2021 

CITY OF DUNCANVILLE 

Utilities Superintendent Matthew Bryant 
River Oaks Elevated Tank 
1835 MEADOWCREST LN, WELL WATER, 
DUNCANVILLE, TX, 75138-0000 

Re: Acceptance of Critical Load Customer Designation 

Dear Matthew Bryant: 

The electric service premise at 1835 MEADOWCREST LN, WELL WATER, 
10443720001058096 is now designated as a Critical Load Public Safety or Critical Load 
Industrial Customer as defined by the Public Utility Commission of Texas (PUCT) 
Substantive Rules 25.497(a) (1) "A customer for whom electric service is considered 
crucial for the protection or maintenance of public safety, including but not limited to 
hospitals, police stations, fire stations, and critical water and wastewater facilities", or (2) 
"An industrial customer for whom an interruption or suspension of electric service will 
create a dangerous or life-threatening condition on the retail customer's premises, is a 
critical load industrial customer." 

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
Subject: Critical Load RN # 210901-000873 
Date: Thursday, September 16,2021 5:52:46 PM 
Attachments: imaae001.Dna 

September 16, 2021 
City of Duncanville do Mathew Bryant 
608 E HIGHWAY 67 UNIT A, 
DUNCANVILLE, TX, 75137-3410 
Re: Confirmation of Critical Load Customer Designation 

Dear Mathew Bryant: 
The electric service premise at 608 E HIGHWAY 67 UNIT A 10443720009056499 is currently 
designated as a Critical Load Public Safety or Critical Load Industrial Customer as defined by the 
Public Utility Commission of Texas (PUCT) Substantive Rules 25.497(a) (1) "A customer for whom 
electric service is considered crucial for the protection or maintenance of public safety, including but 
not limited to hospitals, police stations, fire stations, and critical water and wastewater facilities", or 
(2) "An industrial customer for whom an interruption or suspension of electric service will create a 
dangerous or life-threatening condition on the retail customer's premises, is a critical load industrial 
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
Subject: Critical Load RN # 210901-000920 
Date: Thursday, September 16,2021 5:33:18 PM 
Attachments: imaae001.Dna 

September 16, 2021 
City of Duncanville do Mathew Bryant 
1500 S MAIN ST. 
DUNCANVILLE, TX, 75137-4002 

Re: Confirmation of Critical Load Customer Designation 

Dear Mathew Bryant: 
The electric service premise at 1500 S MAIN ST. 10443720009056530 is currently designated as a 
Critical Load Public Safety or Critical Load Industrial Customer as defined by the Public Utility 
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


